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06 February 2007 WOO41-01 

re: Request for Technical Amendment of date of report submission 

Dear Mr Burke 

I refer to your letter received by the Agency on 01 February 2007 in relation to a 
request for a Technical Amendment to alter the date for submission of reports. I have 
passed your request to your OEE Inspector for consideration under your existing 
licence and in particular Condition 2.8 and Schedule D. 

Please note that in the first instance any amendments to your licence conditions, 
monitoring, notikcation or reporting should be addressed to OEE who will then advise 
you, in writing, as to whether you need to apply to the Licensing Unit for consideration 
of a Technical Amendment, Review or licence application. 

I 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Brendan FoZey, OEE 
Inspector quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Senior Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


